PMFermiCOLPEm Resource

From: Jerry Hale

Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 8:51 AM
To: Peter W Smith

Cc: FermiCOL Resource

Subject: RE: Contact Info for Electronic RAIs

Thanks Peter,
RAl's should be issued Thursday

JRH

From: Peter W Smith [mailto:smithpw@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2009 8:48 AM

To: Jerry Hale

Subject: RE: Contact Info for Electronic RAIs

Jerry,
Hardcopies of RAIs should be sent to me at the following address:

Peter W Smith

Director, Nuclear Development-Licensing 337 WCB
DTE Energy

One Energy Plaza

Detroit, MI 48226-1279

Thanks,

Peter

Peter W Smith

Director, Nuclear Development-Licensing
(313) 235-3341 (Office)

(734) 731-3079 (Cell)

(734) 457-7276 (Pager)

*** PROPRIETARY, CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION **¥*

This communication may contain proprietary, privileged or confidential information
protected by law. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient named above. Any
review, dissemination, distribution, forwarding, or copying of this communication by
someone other than the intended recipient, or the employee responsible for delivering
this communication to the intended recipient, is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender via email, then destroy the
original message.




To: Peter W Smith <smithpw@dteenergy.com>

From: Jerry Hale <Jerry.Hale@nrc.gov>

Date: 01/13/2009 03:05PM

cc: FermiCOL Resource <FermiCOL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Subject: RE: Contact Info for Electronic RAIs

Peter,

In addition to the email copy of the RAI, we have to generate a hardcopy with a cover
letter. I need the name and street address of the Detroit Edison contact for the cover
letter.

JRH

From: Peter W Smith [mailto:smithpw@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2009 2:41 PM

To: Jerry Hale

Cc: LaShawn G Green

Subject: Contact Info for Electronic RAIs

smithpw@dteenergy.com

Peter W Smith

Director, Nuclear Development-Licensing
(313) 235-3341 (Office)

(734) 731-3079 (Cell)

(734) 457-7276 (Pager)

*** PROPRIETARY, CONFIDENTIAL OR PRIVILEGED COMMUNICATION ***

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
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